
Page 1 of 3 

 
   ] 
       
 
             

 
Welcome to the Prosper Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting.  

Citizens may watch the meeting live by using the following link: www.prospertx.gov/livemeetings 

 

Addressing the Planning & Zoning Commission: 

Those wishing to address the Planning & Zoning Commission must complete the Public Comment 
Request Form located on the Town's website or in the Council Chambers. 

If you are attending in person, please submit this form to the Town Secretary or the person 
recording the minutes for the Board/Commission prior to the meeting. When called upon, please 
come to the podium, and state your name and address for the record. 

If you are watching online, please submit this form to the Town Secretary prior to 4:00 p.m. on 
the day of the meeting in order for your comments to be read into the record. The Town assumes 
no responsibility for technical issues beyond our control. 

In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Town Council/Board/ Commission may not 
deliberate or vote on any matter that does not appear on the agenda. The 
Council/Board/Commission, however, may provide statements of fact regarding the topic, request 
the topic be included as part of a future meeting, and/or refer the topic to Town Staff for further 
assistance. 

Citizens and other visitors attending Planning & Zoning Commission meetings shall observe the 
same rules of propriety, decorum, and good conduct applicable to members of the Commission. 
Any person making personal, impertinent, profane or slanderous remarks or who becomes 
boisterous while addressing the Commission or while attending the meeting shall be removed 
from the room, if so directed by the Mayor or presiding officer, and the person shall be barred 
from further audience before the Commission during that session of the meeting.  Disruption of a 
public meeting could constitute a violation of Section 42.05 of the Texas Penal Code. 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Pledge to the Texas Flag 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

Items placed on the Consent Agenda are considered routine in nature and are considered non-
controversial. The Consent Agenda can be acted upon in one motion. Items may be removed 
from the Consent Agenda by the request of a Commission Member or Staff. 

3a. Consider and act upon the minutes from the June 4, 2024, Planning & Zoning 
Commission work session meeting.  

3b. Consider and act upon the minutes from the June 4, 2024, Planning & Zoning 
Commission regular meeting.  

AGENDA 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

Prosper Town Hall, Council Chambers 
250 W. First Street, Prosper, Texas 

Tuesday, July 2, 2024  
6:00 PM 

 

  
 

 

1

http://www.prospertx.gov/livemeetings


Page 2 of 3 

3c. Consider and act upon a request for a Preliminary Site Plan for a Community Center 
on Children’s Hunger Fund, Block 1, Lot 1, on 10.4± acres, located on the south side 
of First Street and 880± feet east of Legacy Drive. (DEVAPP-24-0038) 

3d. Consider and act upon a request for a Site Plan for a Restaurant/Retail Building on 
Westside Addition, Block A, Lot 6, on 1.6± acres, located north of US Highway 380 
(University Drive) and 480± feet east of FM 1385. (DEVAPP-24-0057)  

3e. Consider and act upon a request for a Final Plat for Westside Addition, Block A, Lot 6, 
on 1.6± acres, located north of US Highway 380 (University Drive) and 480± feet east 
of FM 1385. (DEVAPP-24-0059)  

3f. Consider and act upon a request for a Façade Plan for Restaurant/Retail Building on 
Westside Addition, Block A, Lot 6, on 1.6± acres, located north of US Highway 380 
(University Drive) and 480± feet east of FM 1385.  (DEVAPP-24-0058)  

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

The public is invited to address the Commission on any topic. However, the Commission is unable 
to discuss or take action on any topic not listed on this agenda. Please complete a “Public 
Comment Request Form” and present it to a staff member prior to the meeting. 

REGULAR AGENDA: 

If you wish to address the Commission, please fill out a “Public Comment Request Form” and 
present it to the Chair, preferably before the meeting begins. Pursuant to Section 551.007 of the 
Texas Government Code, individuals wishing to address the Planning & Zoning Commission for 
items listed as public hearings will be recognized when the public hearing is opened. For 
individuals wishing to speak on a non-public hearing item, they may either address the 
Commission during the Citizen Comments portion of the meeting or when the item is considered 
by the Planning & Zoning Commission. 

4. Review actions taken by the Town Council and possibly direct Town Staff to schedule 
topic(s) for discussion at a future meeting. 

5. Adjourn. 

 

CERTIFICATION 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted at Prosper 
Town Hall, located at 250 W. First Street, Prosper, Texas 75078, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted by 5:00 p.m., on Friday, 
June 28, 2024, and remained so posted at least 72 hours before said meeting was convened. 

 
 
 
 
_______________________________ _________________________ 
Michelle Lewis Sirianni, Town Secretary                            Date Notice Removed 
 

Pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Town Council reserves the right to consult 
in closed session with its attorney and to receive legal advice regarding any item listed on this agenda. 

2



Page 3 of 3 

 
NOTICE 

 
Pursuant to Town of Prosper Ordinance No. 13-63, all speakers other than Town of Prosper Staff are limited 
to three (3) minutes per person, per item, which may be extended for an additional two (2) minutes with 
approval of a majority vote of the Town Council.  
 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: The Prosper Town Council meetings are wheelchair 
accessible.  For special services or assistance, please contact the Town Secretary’s Office at (972) 569-
1073 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting time. 

3



Page 1 of 1 

 

 

  
 
 
Call to Order / Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order at 5:38 p.m. 
 
Commissioners Present: Chair Brandon Daniel, Vice-Chair Damon Jackson, Sekou Harris, John 
Hamilton, and Glen Blanscet. 
 
Commissioners Not Present: Secretary Josh Carson 
 
Staff Present: David Hoover, AICP (Director of Development Services), Suzanne Porter, AICP 
(Planning Manager), Dakari Hill (Senior Planner), Jerron Hicks (Planner), and Manuel Ramon 
(Planning Technician). 

 
Items for Individual Consideration: 

1. Discuss agenda items on the June 4, 2024, Planning & Zoning Commission 
agenda. 

Town Staff answered questions pertaining to the language within the proposed Drone Ordinance 
(ZONE-24-0010). 
 
The Commission discussed the Consent Agenda items. 
 
For Item 3c, the Commission inquired about the points of access, as well as if any changes had 
been made since the last meeting. 
 
For Items 4, 5, 6 and 7, the Commission inquired about the maximum number of portables allowed 
on a site at any given time. 
 
Adjourn. 

The work session was adjourned at 6:01 p.m. 
 
 
_______________________________                                           _________________________________ 
Manuel Ramon, Planning Technician                                            Damon Jackson, Vice Chair 

MINUTES 
Prosper Planning & Zoning Commission 

Work Session 
Prosper Town Hall  

Executive Conference Room 
250 W. First Street, Prosper, Texas 
Tuesday, June 4, 2024, 5:00 p.m. 

 
 

4



Page 1 of 3 

 

 

  
       
 
1. Call to Order / Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m. 
 
Commissioners Present: Chair Brandon Daniel, Vice-Chair Damon Jackson, Sekou Harris, John 
Hamilton, and Glen Blanscet. 
 
Commissioners Not Present: Secretary Josh Carson 
 
Staff Present: David Hoover, AICP (Director of Development Services), Suzanne Porter, AICP 
(Planning Manager), Dakari Hill (Senior Planner), Jerron Hicks (Planner) and Manuel (Trey) 
Ramon (Planning Technician) 

 
2. Recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 

3a. Consider and act upon the minutes from the May 21, 2024, Planning & Zoning 
Commission work session. 

3b. Consider and act upon the minutes from the May 21, 2024, Planning & Zoning 
Commission regular meeting. 

3c. Consider and act upon a request for a Site Plan for a Retail Building on Hunter 
Gateway Centre, Block A, Lot 3, on 0.8± acres, located on the north side of 
University Drive and 185± feet east of La Cima Boulevard. (DEVAPP-23-0225) 

3d. Consider and act upon a request for a Site Plan for a House of Worship on Rock 
Creek Church Addition, Block A, Lot 1R, on 26.1± acres, located on the northeast 
corner of Harper Road and First Street. (DEVAPP-23-0037) 

3e. Consider and act upon a request for a Replat of Rock Creek Church Addition, 
Block A, Lot 1R, on 26.1± acres, located on the northeast corner of Harper Road 
and First Street. (DEVAPP-24-0036) 

No items were pulled from the Consent Agenda for further review. 

Commissioner Blanscet made a motion to approve Items 3a, 3b, 3c 3d and 3e. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Harris. The motion was carried unanimously by a vote of 5-0. 

 
 

MINUTES 
Prosper Planning & Zoning Commission 

Regular Meeting 
Prosper Town Hall  
Council Chambers 

250 W. First Street, Prosper, Texas 
Tuesday, June 4, 2024, 6:00 p.m. 

 
 

5



Page 2 of 3 

 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 

No comments were received.  
 
REGULAR AGENDA  
 

4. Consider and act upon a request for a Site Plan for Temporary Buildings on Prosper 
Elementary School No. 14, Block A, Lot 1, on 10.0± acres, located on the northwest 
corner of Teel Parkway and Freeman Way. (DEVAPP-24-0072) 
 

Commissioner Harris asked how long the approval of this item will last. Town Staff answered that 
it will last in perpetuity.  
 
Commissioner Harris made a motion to approve Item 4. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Hamilton. The motion was carried unanimously by a vote of 5-0. 

 
5. Consider and act upon a request for a Site Plan for Temporary Buildings on Prosper 

Center, Block A, Lot 8, on 11.5± acres, located on the southeast corner of Village 
Park Lane and First Street. (DEVAPP-24-0073) 
 

Commissioner Harris asked if students will be dropped off in front of the portables. Town Staff 
informed the Commissioner that students will still be dropped off in front of the school and not the 
portables. 
 
Commissioner Hamilton made a motion to approve Regular Agenda Item 5. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Harris. The motion was carried unanimously by a vote of 5-0. 

 
6. Consider and act upon a request for a Site Plan for Temporary Buildings on Prosper 

Elementary School No. 15, Block A, Lot 1, on 14.4± acres, located on the southeast 
corner of Legacy Drive and Star Meadow Trail. (DEVAPP-24-0074) 
 

Commissioner Hamilton made a motion to approve Item 6. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Jackson. The motion was carried unanimously by a vote of 5-0. 

 
7. Consider and act upon a request for a Site Plan for Temporary Buildings on Prosper 

School Church Addition, Block A, Lot 1, on 31.2± acres, located on the northwest 
corner of Harper Road and First Street. (DEVAPP-24-0075) 
 

Chairman Daniel asked to know the maximum number of temporary buildings allowed on the site 
at one time.  Town Staff answered that there could be a various number but no more than eight 
temporary buildings on the property at one time.  
 
Commissioner Blanscet made a motion to approve Item 7. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Jackson. The motion was carried unanimously by a vote of 5-0. 

 
 
 

6



Page 3 of 3 

 

8. Conduct a Public Hearing to consider and act upon an ordinance amending Chapter 
3, Sections 1 and 2 of the Town of Prosper Zoning Ordinance to add Commercial 
Drone Delivery Hub use, standards, and definition. (ZONE-24-0010) 

 
Commissioner Daniels asked what surrounding municipalities have drone ordinances and if those 
may be a basis for this ordinance.  Staff responded that Plano has a drone ordinance. 

Commissioner Blanscet requested clarification between commercial drone delivery hub and 
drone staging areas.  Town Staff and the Town Attorney provided information and explanation of 
these definitions.   

It was noted that the Town Attorney prepared the ordinance. 

Commissioner Harris made a motion to approve Item 8. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Jackson. The motion was carried unanimously by a vote of 5-0. 

 
9. Review actions taken by the Town Council and possibly direct Town Staff to 

schedule topic(s) for discussion at a future meeting. 

Mr. Hill informed the Commissioners of the past Town Council actions and upcoming cases for 
Planning & Zoning Commission action. 

10. Adjourn. 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:27 p.m. 
 
 
_______________________________                                           _________________________________ 
Manuel Ramon, Planning Technician                                            Damon Jackson, Vice Chair 

7



Page 1 of 2 

                                                                                                              
 

 
To:  Planning & Zoning Commission     Item No.  3c 
 
From:  Dakari Hill, Senior Planner 
 
Through: David Hoover, AICP, Director of Development Services 
 
Cc:  Suzanne Porter, AICP, Planning Manager 
 
Re:  Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting – July 2, 2024 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Consider and act upon a request for a Preliminary Site Plan for a Community Center on Children’s 
Hunger Fund, Block 1, Lot 1, on 10.4± acres, located on the south side of First Street and 880± 
feet east of Legacy Drive. (DEVAPP-24-0038) 
 
Future Land Use Plan: 
The Future Land Use Plan designates this area as Retail & Neighborhood Services. 
 
Zoning: 
The property is zoned Commercial. 
 
Conformance: 
The Preliminary Site Plan conforms to the development standards of the Commercial district. 
 
Description of Agenda Item: 
The Preliminary Site Plan consists of a two-story 88,431 square foot community center building 
and associated parking.   
 
Access: 
Access is provided from First Street and Compassion Drive, which is a collector street that will be 
constructed on the west side of the property.   
 
Landscaping, Open Space, and Screening: 
The proposed development complies with all landscaping, open space, and screening 
requirements. 
 
Companion Item: 
There is no companion item for this case. 

                             
                            PLANNING 
 

 

8



Page 2 of 2 

 
Attachments: 
1. Location Map 
2. Preliminary Site Plan 
 
Town Staff Recommendation: 
Town Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Site Plan. 

9



0 350 700175
Feet

C
R

E
S

TO
V

E
R

C
T

FALLSVIEW
CT

W FIRST ST

S
LE

G
A

C
Y

D
R

CO
IT

 R
D

LOVERS LN

TEE
L

PKW
Y

PROSPER TRL

FISHTRAP RD

M
AH

AR
D

PK
W

Y

PR
ES

TO
N

R
D

LA
CI

M
A

BL
VD

LE
G

AC
Y 

D
R

FM
 1

38
5

FIRST ST

RICHLAND BLVD

BROADWAY ST

FRONTIER PKWY

US HIGHWAY 380

SH
AW

N
EE

 T
R
L D

AL
LA

S
N

O
RT

H
TO

LL
W

AY

GEE RD

PRAIRIEDRI VE

CO
LE

M
AN

CU
ST

ER
 R

D

PARVIN RD

H
AY

S
R
D

¯

Preliminary Site Plan

DEVAPP-24-0038

Childrens Hunger Fund

10



S

S

S

S

S

S

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
P

G

G

G

G

G
G G G

G G

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

GASGASGASGAS
GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

12'X12' RISER ROOM

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

WM

REMOTE
FDC

FH

ABS A0147 COLLIN COUNTY
SCHOOL LAND #12 SURVEY,
SHEET 4, TRACT 29, 48.090

ACRES
ZONING C

RETAIL/COMMERCIAL

ABS A0147 COLLIN COUNTY
SCHOOL LAND #12 SURVEY,
SHEET 4, TRACT 23, 15.775

ACRES

ABS A0147 COLLIN COUNTY
SCHOOL LAND #12 SURVEY,
SHEET 4, TRACT 64, 76.7563

ACRES
ZONING C

RETAIL/COMMERCIAL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

NO
PARKING

NO
PARKING

NO
PARKING

N
O

PA
R

KI
N

G

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FLFLFLFLFLFL

X
X

X
X

X X X X X X X X X X
X

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFL

FL

FL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFL
FL

FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

T

24'

24
'

24
'

24'

24'

24
'

20
'

(T
YP

.)

20'(TYP.)

20'(TYP.)

20'
(TYP.)

20
'

(T
YP

.)

20
'

(T
YP

.)

24'

20'
(TYP.)

20
'

(T
YP

.)
26

'

26'

26
'

26
'

20'

20'

26'

20'

(TYP.)

30
'

(T
YP

.)

30
'

24'

27'

9'
(T

YP
.)

9'
(T

YP
.)

9'
(T

YP
.)

9'
(T

YP
.)

9'
(T

YP
.)

9'
(TYP.)

9'
(TYP.)

60'

STORAGE

20
'

10
'

(T
YP

.)

10
'

(T
YP

.)

10
'

(T
YP

.)

10
'

(T
YP

.)

10
'

(T
YP.)

93
'

29'

20'
(TYP.)

20'
(TYP.)

20'
(TYP.)

20'
(TYP.)

20'
(TYP.)

20'
(TYP.) 20'

(TYP.)

20'
(TYP.)

20'
(TYP.)

24' 26'

24'

24'

20'
(TYP.)

10'

20'

10' 20'
20'

(TYP.)

9'

16'

20'(TYP.)

30'
12'

26'
DRIVEWAY

355'

218'

50'

DRIVEWAY

12
0'

145'

92'

18
0'

168'
18

0.2
'

28
7.9

'

200.2'

50' GAS EASEMENT

EXISTING GAS LINE

ELECTRICAL EASEMENT

25' LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

30' FRONT
BUILDING SETBACK

PROPERTY LINE

5' LANDSCAPE SETBACK
5' LANDSCAPE SETBACK

15' REAR BUILDING SETBACK

MOUNTABLE CURBS

MOUNTABLE CURBS

EMERGENCY
ACCESS ONLY SIGN

26' FIRE LANE, ACCESS,
DRAINAGE, & UTILITY

EASEMENT

26' FIRE LANE, ACCESS,
DRAINAGE, & UTILITY

EASEMENT

PROP DUMPSTER
PADS ENCLOSED BY

8' MASONRY
ENCLOSURE

26' FIRE LANE, ACCESS,
DRAINAGE, & UTILITY
EASEMENT

PROP TRANSFORMER

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

DROP-OFF ZONE

EMERGENCY ACCESS
 ONLY SIGN

26' FIRE LANE, ACCESS,
DRAINAGE, & UTILITY

EASEMENT

26' FIRE LANE, ACCESS,
DRAINAGE, & UTILITY

EASEMENT

6' CHAIN LINK
FENCE/AUTOMATIC GATE
(GATES WILL REMAIN OPEN
DURING THE HOURS OF
OPERATION)

5' LANDSCAPE SETBACK

15' SIDE BUILDING SETBACK

EX WATER EASEMENT

EX ROW

6' CHAIN LINK
FENCE/GATE

6' CHAIN LINK
FENCE/AUTOMATIC GATE

(GATES WILL REMAIN
OPEN DURING THE HOURS

OF OPERATION)

MH MH

MH

MH

MH

CI

CI

CI

CI

CI

150'

STORAGE

60'

STORAGE

110'

TRANSITION

FH

WI

WM

GI

LOADING
DOCKS

BUS PARKING

CI

15
'

26'

14'
(TYP.) 50

'
(T

YP
.)

CI
CI

CI

JB

FH

25'

24'
16' CANOPY
 OVERHANG

PROP 4'
RETAINING
WALL

PROP 4' RET WALL

26' CANOPY
 OVERHANG

15' CANOPY
 OVERHANG

18' 11'
13'

110'

STORAGE

33'

15' SEWER EASEMENT

15' SEWER EASEMENT

6' SIDEWALK

6' SIDEWALK

6' SIDEWALK

GREASE TRAP
AND SAMPLE WELL
(MIN 1,000 GALLON
SAMPLE WELL)

12'

12
'

15

18

13

2715

13

12

7
5

14

7

11
3 14 4

6

6

4

7

4

4

7

4

5

9

2

4' SIDEWALK

4' SIDEWALK

R10'

R10' R10'

R104'

R10'

R10'

R30'

R30'

R10'

R30'

R56'

R30'

R20'

R10'
R10'

R10'

R80'

R30'

R30'

R30'

R56'

R20'
R20'

R10'

R10'

R10'
R10'

R10'

R10'

R10'

R10'

R10' R10'

R10'
R10'

R25'

R25'

R56'

R30'

R10'

70'

PROPOSED

MEDIAN OPENING

15
0'

STORAGE

10
0'

TR
ANSITI

ON

150'

STORAGE

100'

TRANSITION

70'

PROPOSED

MEDIAN OPENING

R250'

R250'

R250'

R250'

R30'

R30'

CI

CI

JB

CI

CI

CI

BFR

BFR

BFR

BFR

BFR

BFR

BFR

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

15' WATER EASEMENT

26' SEWER EASEMENT

NO CURB

30'

EVERGREEN LIVING
SCREENING

EVERGREEN LIVING
SCREENING

ENHANCED LIVING
SCREENING

FH

FH

FH

CI

R30'

R30'

R30'

R30'

R30'

R30'R100'

R101'

R30'
R10'
R10'

R10'
R10'

R30'

R56'

R56'

36'

CI

CI

15'

14

5

12

24'
10'

24'

6' SIDEWALK

30' BUILDING SETBACK

15' LANDSCAPE EASEMENT R30'

∆=21°42'39"
R=450.00'
L=170.52'

CB=N10°44'10"W
C=169.50'

∆=24°06'02"
R=213.00'

L=89.59'
CB=S78°02'49"W

C=88.94'

∆=63°35'14"
R=43.00'
L=47.72'
CB=S55°02'26"E
C=45.31'

∆=86°55'53"
R=43.00'
L=65.24'
CB=S43°22'07"E
C=59.16'

∆=90°00'00"
R=43.00'
L=67.54'
CB=N45°05'50"E
C=60.81'

∆=32°27'46"
R=43.00'
L=24.36'

CB=S16°19'43"W
C=24.04'

∆=32°27'46"
R=43.00'
L=24.36'
CB=N16°19'43"E
C=24.04'

1514

4

FIRE LANE,ACCESS,
DRAINAGE & UTILITY
EASEMENT

6' SIDEWALK

CROSSWALK MARKINGS

LIMIT OF ROW WITH
CHILDREN'S HUNGER

FUND PROJECT
FUTURE CUL DE SAC OR ROW

EXTENSION TO AN EXISTING OR
PROPOSED ROW. CUL DE SAC

OR ROW EXTENSION SHALL BE
DETERMINED AT TIME OF PSP

OR PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR
REMAINDER TRACT.

15' BUILDING SETBACK

15' LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

30' BUILDING SETBACK
25' LANDSCAPE EASEMENT  BUILDING

88,431 GSF
2 STORY, 40'-0"

COMMUNITY CENTER

60'
PROPOSED ROW

PROP 14' MASONRY
SCREEN WALL

PROP 14' MASONRY
SCREEN WALL

BFR

29
'

CI

CI

110'

TRANSITION

MH

BFR

BFR

BFR

CI

CI

CI

36'

60'

R60'

R50'

C
O

M
PA

SS
IO

N
 D

R
IV

E

1S
T 

ST
REE

T

R468'

6' SIDEWALK

∆=7°24'55"
R=491.50'
L=63.61'
CB=N27°18'08"W
C=63.56'

N7°54'50"E
38.09'

R=11
45.0

0'

∆=1°3
9'26"

L=33.12
'

CB=N46°5
0'10

"E

C=33.12
'

R=1
14

5.
00'

∆=5°4
1'3

4"
L=1

13
.7

6'

CB=N43°0
9 '4

0"E

C=1
13

.7
2'

R=1145.00'

∆=32°4
4'49"

L=654.41'

CB=N56°4
1'1

5"E

C=645.5 4'

S0
°0

5'
50

"W
91

7.
42

'

S89°54'09"E 586.67'

∆=2°17'07"
R=1154.00'

L=46.03'
CB=N55°29'06"E

C=46.03'

S78°04'58"E
33.32'

∆=3°07'19"
R=409.00'

L=22.29'
CB=S26°34'00"E

C=22.28'

∆=15°04'57"
R=111.50'

L=29.35'
CB=S32°32'49"E

C=29.27'

∆=24°08'19"
R=88.50'
L=37.28'

CB=S28°01'08"E
C=37.01'

S0
°0

5'
50

"W
16

4.
66

'

∆=20°21'51"
R=480.00'
L=170.60'

CB=N10°03'46"W
C=169.71'

N0°07'09"E
30.63'

∆=8°57'04"
R=461.73'

L=72.13'
CB=N68°19'33"E

C=72.06'
∆=20°09'53"
R=1112.00'

L=391.36'
CB=N74°26'01"E

C=389.34'

∆=4°21'00"
R=1200.60'

L=91.15'
CB=N59°24'34"E

C=91.13'

BFR

30' BUILDING SETBACK

1'

6' SIDEWALK

R30'

Th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t, 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 th

e 
co

nc
ep

ts
 a

nd
 d

es
ig

ns
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 h
er

ei
n,

 a
s 

an
 in

st
ru

m
en

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
, i

s 
in

te
nd

ed
 o

nl
y 

fo
r t

he
 s

pe
ci

fic
 p

ur
po

se
 a

nd
 c

lie
nt

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 it
 w

as
 p

re
pa

re
d.

 R
eu

se
 o

f a
nd

 im
pr

op
er

 re
lia

nc
e 

on
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t w

ith
ou

t w
rit

te
n 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
an

d 
ad

ap
ta

tio
n 

by
 K

im
le

y-
H

or
n 

an
d 

As
so

ci
at

es
, I

nc
. s

ha
ll 

be
 w

ith
ou

t l
ia

bi
lit

y 
to

 K
im

le
y-

H
or

n 
an

d 
As

so
ci

at
es

, I
nc

.

BY

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
o.

D
AT

E

SHEET NUMBER

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y

SC
AL

E

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T

26
0 

EA
ST

 D
AV

IS
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
10

0,
 M

C
KI

N
N

EY
, T

X 
75

06
9

PH
O

N
E:

 4
69

-3
01

-2
58

0 
 F

AX
: 9

72
-2

39
-3

82
0

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

  T
X 

F-
92

8

R
K

IH
A

JC
R

LA
ST

 S
AV

ED
6/

27
/2

02
4 

9:
33

 A
M

PL
O

TT
ED

 B
Y

M
AR

TI
N

EZ
, E

D
U

AR
D

O
 6

/2
7/

20
24

 1
1:

11
 A

M
D

W
G

 P
AT

H
K:

\M
KN

_C
IV

IL
\0

64
64

90
01

-C
H

IL
D

R
EN

S 
H

U
N

G
ER

 F
U

N
D

 - 
PR

O
SP

ER
\C

AD
\P

LA
N

SH
EE

TS
D

W
G

 N
AM

E
PS

P.
D

W
G

 , 
 [ 

24
 x

 3
6 

]

IM
AG

ES
   

   
   

   
   

  T
ow

n 
of

 P
ro

sp
er

 L
og

o 
 :

XR
EF

S 
   

   
   

   
   

 x
St

rm
  :

  x
Su

rv
  :

  x
Br

dr
  :

  x
H

tc
h 

 : 
 x

R
O

W
  :

  x
Si

te
  :

  x
LA

  :
  x

H
ar

d 
 : 

 x
Pl

an
t  

:  
xU

til

06
46

49
00

1

C
H

IL
D

R
EN

S 
H

U
N

G
ER

 F
U

N
D

PR
O

SP
ER

, T
EX

AS

©
 2

02
4 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.

04
/0

9/
20

24

Not for construction or permit purposes.
FOR REVIEW ONLY

Engineer
P.E. No. Date100472

JOSEPH C. RICCARDI
10/16/2023

PSP-1

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

00 50' 100'

GRAPHIC SCALE 50'

TYP TYPICAL

WATER EASEMENTWE

SANITARY SEWER EASEMENTSSE

NUMBER OF PARKING SPACESX

FH

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SYMBOL

BARRIER FREE RAMP (BFR)

EXISTING CONTOUR - MAJOR

EXISTING CONTOUR - MINOR

DRAINAGE EASEMENTDE

BARRIER FREE RAMPBFR

SIDEWALKSW

CURB INLETCI

LEGEND

FIRE HYDRANT

FDC FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

EXISTINGEX

PROPOSEDPROP.

PROPOSED FIRE LANE

PROPOSED BUILDING

FL

FL

BUILDING LINE/SETBACKBL

WM

WYE INLETWI

MANHOLEMH

TRANSFORMER PAD

GRATE INLETGI

JUNCTION BOXJB

T

S SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

CURB INLET
GRATE INLET

HEADWALL
JUNCTION BOX OR WYE INLET

WATER METER (AND VAULT) 

PROPSED CONTOUR - MAJOR

PROPOSED CONTOUR - MINOR

TRAFFIC ARROWS

EMERGENCY ACCESS ONLY
FIRELANE, ACCESS,
DRAINAGE UTILITY EASEMENT 

FL

FL

SITE DATA SUMMARY TABLE
ZONING

LOT AREA/ SQ. FT. AND AC

BUILDING AREA
(gross square footage) 88,431 GSF

BUILDING HEIGHT
(number of stories)
MAX HEIGHT = 40'

LOT COVERAGE

FLOOR AREA RATIO
(for non-residential zoning)

TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED 300 SURFACE SPACES

TOTAL HANDICAP REQUIRED  7 SPACES

TOTAL HANDICAP PROVIDED 8 SPACES

USABLE OPEN SPACE REQUIRED 31,718 SQ. FT. (7%)

USABLE OPEN SPACE PROVIDED 44,508 SQ. FT. (10%)

*HANDICAP PARKING IS PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH TAS STANDARDS

TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED
(10 PARKING PLUS 1 ADDITIONAL
SPACE PER 300 SF OVER 2,000 SF )

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE 245,616 SQ. FT.

299 SPACES

INTERIOR LANDSCAPING REQUIRED 4,500 SQ. FT.

INTERIOR LANDSCAPING PROVIDED 11,500 SQ. FT.

COMMERCIAL

453,112 SF;  10.40 AC

19.3%

40' 2 (STORY)

.19:1

PROPOSED USE COMMUNITY CENTER

ANY REVISION TO THIS PLAN WILL REQUIRE TOWN APPROVAL AND WILL
REQUIRE REVISIONS TO ANY CORRESPONDING PLANS TO AVOID
CONFLICTS BETWEEN PLANS.

1. ALL DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS SHALL FOLLOW TOWN STANDARDS.

2. LANDSCAPING SHALL CONFORM TO LANDSCAPE PLANS APPROVED BY
THE TOWN OF PROSPER.

3. ALL DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS SHALL FOLLOW FIRE REQUIREMENTS
PER THE TOWN OF PROSPER.

4. HANDICAPPED PARKING AREAS AND BUILDING ACCESSIBILITY SHALL
CONFORM TO THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) AND WITH
THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CURRENT, ADOPTED BUILDING CODE.

5. ALL SIGNAGE IS SUBJECT TO BUILDING OFFICIAL APPROVAL.

6. IMPACT FEES WILL BE ASSESSED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAND
USE CLASSIFICATION(S) IDENTIFIED ON THE SITE DATA SUMMARY
TABLE; HOWEVER, CHANGES TO THE PROPOSED LAND USE AT THE
TIME OF CO AND/OR FINISH-OUT PERMIT MAY RESULT IN ADDITIONAL
IMPACT FEES AND/OR PARKING REQUIREMENTS.

7. THE APPROVAL OF A PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN SHALL BE EFFECTIVE
FOR A PERIOD OF TWO (2) YEARS FROM THE DATE THAT THE
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN IS APPROVED BY THE PLANNING & ZONING
COMMISSION, AT THE END OF WHICH TIME THE APPLICANT MUST HAVE
SUBMITTED AND RECEIVED THE APPROVAL OF A SITE PLAN BY THE
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION. IF A SITE PLAN IS NOT APPROVED
WITHIN SUCH TWO (2) YEAR PERIOD, THE PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN
APPROVAL IS NULL AND VOID. IF SITE PLAN APPROVAL IS ONLY FOR A
PORTION OF THE PROPERTY, THE APPROVAL OF THE PRELIMINARY
SITE PLAN FOR THE REMAINING PROPERTY SHALL BE NULL AND VOID.

8. OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENTS SHALL FOLLOW THE ZONING
ORDINANCE, PER TRACT. OPEN SPACE SHALL NOT INCLUDE
VEHICULAR PAVING, REQUIRED PARKING LOT LANDSCAPE ISLANDS,
BUILDING FOOTPRINT, UTILITY YARDS, REQUIRED LANDSCAPE
SETBACKS, SIDEWALKS*, AND DETENTION POND

NOTES

Children's Hunger Fund
13931 Balboa Boulevard
Sylmar, California 91342
Contact: Jason Hartung
Phone: 818-979-7100 Ex. 22033

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.
260 East Davis Street Suite 100
McKinney, Texas 75069
Contact: Rachel Korus, P.E.
Phone: (469)-301-2594

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

PROJECT
LOCATION

ROAD NAME
COLLECTOR
ARTERIAL
HIGHWAY

1ST STREET

NEW 1ST STREET

CONSTRUCTION

S 
D

AL
LA

S 
PK

W
Y

N
 D

AL
LA

S 
PK

W
Y

US 380

LE
GACY D

R

PRAIRIE DRIVE

LE
G

AC
Y 

D
R

 GATES WILL REMAIN OPEN DURING HOURS OF OPERATION AND ALL
EVENTS.

PARKING NOTE

11



Page 1 of 2 

                                                                                                              
 

 
To:  Planning & Zoning Commission     Item No.  3d 
 
From:  Jerron Hicks, Planner 
 
Through: David Hoover, AICP, Director of Development Services 
 
Cc:  Suzanne Porter, AICP, Planning Manager 
 
Re:  Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting – July 2, 2024 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Consider and act upon a request for a Site Plan for a Restaurant/Retail Building on Westside 
Addition, Block A, Lot 6, on 1.6± acres, located north of US Highway 380 (University Drive) and 
480± feet east of FM 1385. (DEVAPP-24-0057)  
 
Future Land Use Plan: 
The Future Land Use Plan designates this area as US Highway 380 District. 
 
Zoning: 
The property is zoned Planned Development-94 (Mixed Use). 
 
Conformance: 
The Site Plan conforms to the development standards of Planned Development-94.  
 
Description of Agenda Item: 
The Site Plan shows a 13,822 square foot building for restaurant and retail uses.  The Site Plan 
complies with the Preliminary Site Plan (DEVAPP-23-0197), which was approved by the 
Planning & Zoning Commission on February 6, 2024. 
 
Access: 
Access is provided from US Highway 380 (University Drive).  Cross access is provided through 
the commercial development to FM 1385. 
 
Landscaping, Open Space, and Screening: 
The proposed development complies with all landscaping, open space, and screening 
requirements. 
 
 

                             
                            PLANNING 
 

 

12



Page 2 of 2 

Companion Item: 
As companion items, the Final Plat (DEVAPP-24-0059) and Façade Plan (DEVAPP-24-0058) 
are on the Planning & Zoning Commission agenda for July 2, 2024. 
 
Attachments: 
1. Location Map 
2. Site Plan 

3. Preliminary Site Plan (DEVAPP-23-0197) 
 
Town Staff Recommendation: 
Town Staff recommends approval of the Site Plan. 

 

 

 

 

13



0 150 30075
Feet

E  UNIVERSITY DR

F
M

 1
38

5

W UNIVERSITY DR

CO
IT

 R
D

LOVERS LN

TEE
L

PKW
Y

PROSPER TRL

FISHTRAP RD

M
AH

AR
D

PK
W

Y

PR
ES

TO
N

R
D

LA
CI

M
A

BL
VD

LE
G

AC
Y 

D
R

FM
 1

38
5

FIRST ST

RICHLAND BLVD

BROADWAY ST

FRONTIER PKWY

US HIGHWAY 380

SH
AW

N
EE

 T
R
L D

AL
LA

S
N

O
RT

H
TO

LL
W

AY

GEE RD

PRAIRIEDRI VE

CO
LE

M
AN

CU
ST

ER
 R

D

PARVIN RD

H
AY

S
R
D

¯

Site Plan

DEVAPP-24-0057

Westside 6 Retail

14



(a.k.a. W. University Drive)
variable width R.O.W.

ONLY

CAUTION

C
A

U
T

IO
N

C
A

U
T

IO
N

C
A

U
T

IO
N

C
A

U
T

IO
N

Block A, Lot 12
Westside Addition
Doc. No. 2020-55

PRDCT
Zoning: PD-94

Existing Use: Vacant

Block A, Lot 7
Westside Addition
Doc. No. 2020-55

PRDCT
Zoning: PD-94

Existing Use: Vacant

Block A, Lot 5
Westside Addition
Doc. No. 2020-55

PRDCT
Zoning: PD-94

Existing Use: Vacant

Block A, Lot 13
Westside Addition
Doc. No. 2020-55

PRDCT
Zoning: PD-94

Existing Use: Vacant

Site Plan

WESTSIDE 6 RETAIL
Westside Addition - Block A, Lot 6

SITUATED IN THE J. GONZALES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 447
AND IN THE J. HAYNES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 573

IN THE TOWN OF PROSPER, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
73,141 Sq. Ft./1.679 Acres
Current Zoning: PD-94

Town Case No. DEVAPP-24-0057

S

N

W E

ENGINEER / SURVEYOR
Spiars Engineering, Inc.

765 Custer Road, Suite 100
Plano, TX 75075

Telephone: (972) 422-0077
TBPELS No. F-2121 and No. F-10043100

Contact: Karis Smith

Vicinity  Map

PROJECT
LOCATION

OWNER / APPLICANT
Westside Lot 6 Retail Partners, LP

2701 Little Elm Pkwy.
Suite 100-448

Little Elm, Texas 75068
Telephone (515) 231-9531

Contact: Pavana Vennapusa

15



Scale: 1" = 30'   January, 2024  SEI  Job No. 23-203

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN
DEVAPP-23-0197

WESTSIDE ADDITION
BLOCK A, LOTS 6 & 7

SITUATED IN THE J. GONZALES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 447
AND IN THE J. HAYNES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 573

IN THE TOWN OF PROSPER, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
Being a Revised Conveyance Plat of Lots 6 & 7, Block A

Westside Addition, Document Number 2022-55
 Plat Records, Denton County, Texas

145,313 Sq.Ft. / 3.336 Acres
Current Zoning: PD-94

Town Case No. DEVAPP-23-0197
Prepared January 2024

OWNER / APPLICANT
Westside Prosper, LLC

8668 John Hickman Parkway
Suite 907

Frisco, Texas 75034
Telephone (248) 345-3818

Contact: Shiva Kondru

ENGINEER / SURVEYOR
Spiars Engineering, Inc.

765 Custer Road, Suite 100
Plano, TX 75075

Telephone: (972) 422-0077
TBPELS No. F-2121 and No. F-10043100

Contact: Karis Smith

LOCATION  MAP
1" = 2000'

PROJECT
LOCATION

ONLY

CAUTION

variable width R.O.W.

Approved Preliminary Site Plan
(DEVAPP-23-0197)

P&Z Conditional ApprovalP&Z Approved
2-02-20242-06-2024

16



Page 1 of 1 

                                                                                                              
 

 
To:  Planning & Zoning Commission     Item No.  3e 
 
From:  Jerron Hicks, Planner 
 
Through: David Hoover, AICP, Director of Development Services 
 
Cc:  Suzanne Porter, AICP, Planning Manager 
 
Re:  Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting – July 2, 2024 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Consider and act upon a request for a Final Plat for Westside Addition, Block A, Lot 6, on 1.6± 
acres, located north of US Highway 380 (University Drive) and 480± feet east of FM 1385. 
(DEVAPP-24-0059)  
 
Future Land Use Plan: 
The Future Land Use Plan designates this area as US Highway 380 District. 
 
Zoning: 
The property is zoned Planned Development-94 (Mixed Use). 
 
Conformance: 
The Final Plat conforms to the development standards of Planned Development-94. 
 
Description of Agenda Item: 
The purpose of the Final Plat is to dedicate easements for the construction of a building with 
restaurant and retail uses.  
 
Companion Item: 
As companion items, the Site Plan (DEVAPP-24-0057) and Façade Plan (DEVAPP-24-0058) are 
on the Planning & Zoning Commission agenda for July 2, 2024. 
 
Attached Documents: 
1. Location Map 
2. Final Plat 
 
Town Staff Recommendation: 
Town Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat. 

                             
                            PLANNING 
 

 

17



0 150 30075
Feet

E  UNIVERSITY DR

F
M

 1
38

5

W UNIVERSITY DR

CO
IT

 R
D

LOVERS LN

TEE
L

PKW
Y

PROSPER TRL

FISHTRAP RD

M
AH

AR
D

PK
W

Y

PR
ES

TO
N

R
D

LA
CI

M
A

BL
VD

LE
G

AC
Y 

D
R

FM
 1

38
5

FIRST ST

RICHLAND BLVD

BROADWAY ST

FRONTIER PKWY

US HIGHWAY 380

SH
AW

N
EE

 T
R
L D

AL
LA

S
N

O
RT

H
TO

LL
W

AY

GEE RD

PRAIRIEDRI VE

CO
LE

M
AN

CU
ST

ER
 R

D

PARVIN RD

H
AY

S
R
D

¯

Final Plat

DEVAPP-24-0059

Westside Addition Block
A, Lot 6

18



(a.k.a. W. University Drive)
variable width R.O.W.

Doc. No. 2020-55 PRDCT

Doc. No. 2020-55 PRDCT
Doc. No. 2020-55 PRDCT

POINT OF BEGINNING
N:7130418.107
E: 2459153.667

Block A, Lot 6
Doc. No. ___________________

H
TRO

N

LOCATION  MAP
1" = 2000'

PROJECT
LOCATION

LEGEND
1/2" IRON ROD W/ PLASTIC CAP
STAMPED "SPIARSENG" SET, UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

IRF IRON ROD FOUND
CIRF CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND

POWER POLE

SAN. SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

LIGHT POLE/STANDARD

GUY WIRE ANCHOR
BOLLARD
SIGNPOST

HANDICAP PARKING

FIRE HYDRANT

GAS MARKER
GROUND LIGHT

UGE UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE
MARKER

UGC UNDERGROUND CABLE MARKER
GTL GAS TEST LEAD
GM GAS METER
GAS GAS LINE MARKER
FOC FIBREOPTIC CABLE MARKER
FC FIRE SPRINKLER CONTROL BOX
EB ELECTRIC BOX
EM ELECTRIC METER

IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE
WATER VALVE
WATER METER

SSCO SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT
CHAIN LINK FENCE
GUARD RAIL FENCE
BARBED WIRE FENCE
WOOD FENCE
OVERHEAD POWER LINE

CM CONTROL MONUMENT

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE
STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DENTON §

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 
“ ” 

NOTES:

 Final PLAT 

WESTSIDE ADDITION
BLOCK A, LOT 6

SITUATED IN THE J. GONZALES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 447
AND IN THE J. HAYNES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 573

IN THE TOWN OF PROSPER, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
73,141 Sq.Ft. / 1.679 Acres

Current Zoning: PD-94
Town Case No. DEVAPP-24-0059

Prepared April 2024

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DENTON §

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DENTON §

ENGINEER / SURVEYOR
Spiars Engineering, Inc.

765 Custer Road, Suite 100
Plano, TX 75075

Telephone: (972) 422-0077
TBPELS No. F-2121 and No. F-10043100

Contact: Karis Smith

TOWN APPROVAL

Purpose Statement:

LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

WESTSIDE LOT 6 RETAIL PARTNERS, LP
WESTSIDE ADDITION, BLOCK A, LOT 6,

WESTSIDE LOT 6 RETAIL PARTNERS, LP

OWNER / APPLICANT
Westside Lot 6 Retail Partners, LP

2701 Little Elm Pkwy, Suite 100-498
Little Elm, Texas 75068

Telephone (515) 231-9531
Contact: Pavana Vennapusa

FIRE LANE EASEMENT

“ ”

ACCESS EASEMENT

19



Page 1 of 2 
 

                                                                                                              
 

 
To:  Planning & Zoning Commission     Item No.  3f 
 
From:  Jerron Hicks, Planner 
 
Through: David Hoover, AICP, Director of Development Services 
 
Cc:  Suzanne Porter, AICP, Planning Manager 
 
Re:  Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting – July 2, 2024 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Consider and act upon a request for a Façade Plan for Restaurant/Retail Building on Westside 
Addition, Block A, Lot 6, on 1.6± acres, located north of US Highway 380 (University Drive) and 
480± feet east of FM 1385.  (DEVAPP-24-0058)  
 
Future Land Use Plan: 
The Future Land Use Plan designates this area as US Highway 380 District. 
 
Zoning: 
The property is zoned Planned Development-94 (Mixed Use). 
 
Conformance: 
The Façade Plan conforms to the development standards of Planned Development-94 and the 
Development Agreement for this location. 
 
Description of Agenda Item: 
Per Planned Development-94, Façade Plans are required to be approved by the Planning & 
Zoning Commission. The Façade Plan shows exterior elevations of the restaurant/retail building 
that is proposed on the subject property.   
 
As companion items, Site Plan (DEVAPP-24-0057) and Final Plat (DEVAPP-24-0059) are on the 
Planning & Zoning Commission agenda for July 2, 2024. 
 
Attached Documents: 
1.  Location Map 
2.  Façade Plan 
 
 

                             
                            PLANNING 
 

 

20



Page 2 of 2 
 

Town Staff Recommendation: 
Town Staff recommends approval of the Façade Plan. 
 

21



0 150 30075
Feet

E  UNIVERSITY DR

F
M

 1
38

5

W UNIVERSITY DR

CO
IT

 R
D

LOVERS LN

TEE
L

PKW
Y

PROSPER TRL

FISHTRAP RD

M
AH

AR
D

PK
W

Y

PR
ES

TO
N

R
D

LA
CI

M
A

BL
VD

LE
G

AC
Y 

D
R

FM
 1

38
5

FIRST ST

RICHLAND BLVD

BROADWAY ST

FRONTIER PKWY

US HIGHWAY 380

SH
AW

N
EE

 T
R
L D

AL
LA

S
N

O
RT

H
TO

LL
W

AY

GEE RD

PRAIRIEDRI VE

CO
LE

M
AN

CU
ST

ER
 R

D

PARVIN RD

H
AY

S
R
D

¯

Facade Plan

DEVAPP-24-0058

Westside Addition, Block
A, Lot 6

22



MATERIAL TABULATIONS:
Total Elev. Surface = 4,830 s.f.
Total Windows & Doors (32.7% ) = 1,580 sq.ft.
Total Elev (Minus Doors/Windows): 3,250 sq.ft.
1,155 sq.ft. Brick (35.5%)
1,462 sq.ft. Cast Stone (45.0%)
279 sq.ft. High Pressure Laminate ('Wood'-Siding) (8.6%)
354 sq.ft. Accent Materials (10.9%)

-Metal Awnings
-Metal Coping

BRICK:
LIGHT GREY

CAST STONE:
"SAND"

SIDING:
WOOD LAMINATE:
PANELING

ALUM. AWNING

SOUTH  ELEVATION

REFER TO "SAMPLE BOARD" SHEET
FOR PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS

ONE-STORY,
13,822 SQ.FT.
RETAIL SHELL

RISER

SUITE 100
2,700 SQ.FT.

0'3' 6'

SOUTH  ELEVATION

NORTH  ELEVATION

W
EST  ELEVATION EA

ST
  E

LE
VA

TI
ON

FACADE PLAN
NOTES FROM ARCHITECT

1. ARTICULATION:
a.  Please see floor plan and elevation dimensions

provided to articulate the vertical and horizontal off-sets
in plan and/or in material.

b. There is no more than 30' of run (horizontally or
vertically) before some architectural off-set (re:
dimensions given).

c. use of  ii: "Canopies, Awnings", iii: "Recesses /
Projections", ix: "Articulated Cornice Line" xi: "Offsets,
Reveals,Projecting rib used to express Architectural
Structural bays". xii: "Varied Roof Heights"

2.  BUILDING LENGTH
a.  NOTE:  The structure does not surpass 200'-0" in

length.

NOTE: ALL GLAZING IN WINDOWS OR
DOORS TO BE CLEAR WITH A MAXIMUM

EXTERIOR VISIBLE REFLECTIVITY OF 30%

A2.0

1/8" = 1'-0"

01

Floor Plan

FLOOR PLAN
&

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

97
2-

36
3-

61
55

ww
w.

triu
ne

ar
ch

ite
ctu

re
pll

c.c
om

Project #:  2409

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION
OR REGULATORY

APPROVAL

A 
 R

  C
  H

  I
  T

  E
  C

  T
  U

  R
  E

Retail Shell
Development

U.S. 380,
Prosper, TX

OWNER INFO:

Pavana Vennapusa
Westside Lot 6 Partners, LP

2701 Little Elm Pkwy, Suite 100-498
Little Elm, Texas 75068

515-231-9531

ARCHIECT INFO:

Wes Gustin, RA, LEED AP
Triune Architecture PLLC

11966 Salisbury Dr.
Frisco, TX 75035

972-363-6155

APPLICANT INFO:

Karis Smith, PE
Spiars Engineering

501 W President George Bush Hwy,
Suite 200

Richardson, Texas 75080
469-395-0460

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
FACADE PLAN  DEVAPP-24-0058

WESTSIDE ADDITION
BLOCK A, LOT 6

SITUATED IN THE J. GONZALES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 447
AND IN THE J. HAYNES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 573

IN THE TOWN OF PROSPER, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

SUBMITTAL DATE:  04-18-2024

This Façade Plan is for conceptual purposes only.  All building plans require review and approval from the Building Inspections Division.
All mechanical equipment shall be screened from public view.  Rooftop mounted equipment shall be screed by a parapet wall or screening wall.  Screening walls shall be the specifications of the Zoning

Ordinance. When permitted, exposed utility boxes and conduits shall be painted to match the building.
All signage areas and locations are subject to approval by the Building Inspections Division.

Windows shall have a maximum exterior visible reflectivity of ten (10) percent.
Any deviation from the approved Façade Plan will require re-approval by the Town of Prosper.

1/8" = 1'-0"

02

Front Exterior Elevation

NORTH

23

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
.



BRICK:
LIGHT GREY

CAST STONE:
"SAND"

SIDING:
WOOD LAMINATE:
PANELING

ALUM. AWNING

REFER TO "SAMPLE BOARD" SHEET
FOR PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS

0'3' 6'

NORTH  ELEVATION

MATERIAL TABULATIONS:
Total Elev. Surface = 4,748 s.f.
Total Doors (3.5% ) = 168 sq.ft.
Total Elev (Minus Doors/Windows): 4,580 sq.ft.
2,251 sq.ft. Brick (49.1%)
1,950 sq.ft. Cast Stone (42.6%)
252sq.ft. High Pressure Laminate ('Wood'-Siding) (5.5%)
127 sq.ft. Accent Materials (2.8%)

-Metal Awnings
-Metal Coping

MATERIAL TABULATIONS:
Total Elev. Surface = 1,612 s.f.
Total Windows & Doors (11.2% ) = 144 sq.ft.
Total Elev (Minus Doors/Windows): 1,468 sq.ft.
779 sq.ft. Brick (53.1%)
491 sq.ft. Cast Stone (33.4%)
138 sq.ft. High Pressure Laminate ('Wood'-Siding) (9.4%)
60 sq.ft. Accent Materials (4.1%)

-Metal Awnings
-Metal Coping

WEST  ELEVATION

TO MECH. EQUIP.

B.O. JOIST

MATERIAL TABULATIONS:
Total Elev. Surface = 1,612 s.f.

Total Windows & Doors (11.2% ) = 144 sq.ft.
Total Elev (Minus Doors/Windows): 1,468 sq.ft.

779 sq.ft. Brick (53.1%)
491 sq.ft. Cast Stone (33.4%)

138 sq.ft. High Pressure Laminate ('Wood'-Siding) (9.4%)
60 sq.ft. Accent Materials (4.1%)

-Metal Awnings
-Metal Coping

TO MECH. EQUIP.

B.O. JOIST

R.T.U.
(BEYOND)

MECH. EQUIP.
IS FULLY SCREENED

BY PARAPET

0'3' 6' 0'3' 6'
EAST  ELEVATION

R.T.U.
(BEYOND)
MECH. EQUIP.
IS FULLY SCREENED
BY PARAPET

DUMPSTER - REAR ELEV. (U.S. 380 FACING) DUMPSTER - FRONT (BLDG.-FACING) ELEV.
HOLD GATE APPROX.
8" ABOVE GRADE TO

ENSURE 135 DEG.
SWING

GALVANIZED METAL
GATES-PAINT TO

MATCH BRICK ON
BUILDING AND

DUMPSTER

DUMPSTER - RIGHT ELEV.

DUMPSTER - FRONT

 (BLDG.-FACING) ELEV.

DUMPSTER - REAR ELEV.

 (U.S. 380 FACING)

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

 
-
 
R

I
G

H
T

 
S

I
D

E

E
L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

 
-
 
L
E

F
T

 
S

I
D

E

E
L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

METAL DOOR,
MATCH BRICK ON

BUILDING AND
DUMPSTER

DUMPSTER - LEFT ELEV.

FACADE PLAN
NOTES FROM ARCHITECT

1. ARTICULATION:
a.  Please see floor plan and elevation dimensions

provided to articulate the vertical and horizontal off-sets
in plan and/or in material.

b. There is no more than 30' of run (horizontally or
vertically) before some architectural off-set (re:
dimensions given).

c. use of  ii: "Canopies, Awnings", iii: "Recesses /
Projections", ix: "Articulated Cornice Line" xi: "Offsets,
Reveals,Projecting rib used to express Architectural
Structural bays". xii: "Varied Roof Heights"

2.  BUILDING LENGTH
a.  NOTE:  The structure does not surpass 200'-0" in

length.

NOTE: ALL GLAZING IN WINDOWS OR
DOORS TO BE CLEAR WITH A MAXIMUM

EXTERIOR VISIBLE REFLECTIVITY OF 30%

A2.1

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

97
2-

36
3-

61
55

ww
w.

triu
ne

ar
ch

ite
ctu

re
pll

c.c
om

Project #:  2409

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION
OR REGULATORY

APPROVAL

A 
 R

  C
  H

  I
  T

  E
  C

  T
  U

  R
  E

Retail Shell
Development

U.S. 380,
Prosper, TX

OWNER INFO:

Pavana Vennapusa
Westside Lot 6 Partners, LP

2701 Little Elm Pkwy, Suite 100-498
Little Elm, Texas 75068

515-231-9531

ARCHIECT INFO:

Wes Gustin, RA, LEED AP
Triune Architecture PLLC

11966 Salisbury Dr.
Frisco, TX 75035

972-363-6155

APPLICANT INFO:

Karis Smith, PE
Spiars Engineering

501 W President George Bush Hwy,
Suite 200

Richardson, Texas 75080
469-395-0460

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
FACADE PLAN  DEVAPP-24-0058

WESTSIDE ADDITION
BLOCK A, LOT 6

SITUATED IN THE J. GONZALES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 447
AND IN THE J. HAYNES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 573

IN THE TOWN OF PROSPER, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

SUBMITTAL DATE:  04-18-2024

This Façade Plan is for conceptual purposes only.  All building plans require review and approval from the Building Inspections Division.
All mechanical equipment shall be screened from public view.  Rooftop mounted equipment shall be screed by a parapet wall or screening wall.  Screening walls shall be the specifications of the Zoning

Ordinance. When permitted, exposed utility boxes and conduits shall be painted to match the building.
All signage areas and locations are subject to approval by the Building Inspections Division.

Windows shall have a maximum exterior visible reflectivity of ten (10) percent.
Any deviation from the approved Façade Plan will require re-approval by the Town of Prosper.

1/8" = 1'-0"

01

Exterior Elevations

3/16" = 1'-0"

02

Exterior Elevations - Dumpster

24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
.



BRICK:
"BILCO"
COLOR: "GRAY MIST"

LIME STONE PANELS:
"SILVERDALE PANELS"
COLOR: "HONEY STONE"

WOOD LAMINATE SIDING
"AZEK"
COLOR:  "CYPRESS"

ALUMINUM AWNINGS:
COLOR:  (KYNAR) "SLATE GRAY"

NOTE: ALL GLAZING IN WINDOWS OR
DOORS TO BE CLEAR WITH A MAXIMUM

EXTERIOR VISIBLE REFLECTIVITY OF 30%

A2.2

EXTERIOR
SAMPLE
BOARD

97
2-

36
3-

61
55

ww
w.

triu
ne

ar
ch

ite
ctu

re
pll

c.c
om

Project #:  2409

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION
OR REGULATORY

APPROVAL

A 
 R

  C
  H

  I
  T

  E
  C

  T
  U

  R
  E

Retail Shell
Development

U.S. 380,
Prosper, TX

OWNER INFO:

Pavana Vennapusa
Westside Lot 6 Partners, LP

2701 Little Elm Pkwy, Suite 100-498
Little Elm, Texas 75068

515-231-9531

ARCHIECT INFO:

Wes Gustin, RA, LEED AP
Triune Architecture PLLC

11966 Salisbury Dr.
Frisco, TX 75035

972-363-6155

APPLICANT INFO:

Karis Smith, PE
Spiars Engineering

501 W President George Bush Hwy,
Suite 200

Richardson, Texas 75080
469-395-0460

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
FACADE PLAN  DEVAPP-24-0058

WESTSIDE ADDITION
BLOCK A, LOT 6

SITUATED IN THE J. GONZALES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 447
AND IN THE J. HAYNES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 573

IN THE TOWN OF PROSPER, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

SUBMITTAL DATE:  04-18-2024

This Façade Plan is for conceptual purposes only.  All building plans require review and approval from the Building Inspections Division.
All mechanical equipment shall be screened from public view.  Rooftop mounted equipment shall be screed by a parapet wall or screening wall.  Screening walls shall be the specifications of the Zoning

Ordinance. When permitted, exposed utility boxes and conduits shall be painted to match the building.
All signage areas and locations are subject to approval by the Building Inspections Division.

Windows shall have a maximum exterior visible reflectivity of ten (10) percent.
Any deviation from the approved Façade Plan will require re-approval by the Town of Prosper.

25

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
.


	Top
	Item 1.	3a. Work Session Minutes
	06-04-2024 PZ WS Minutes - Complete

	Item 2.	3b. Regular Minutes
	06-04-2024 PZ REG Minutes - Complete

	Item 3.	3c. DEVAPP-24-0038 PSP Children's Hunger Fund
	Staff Report (DEVAPP-24-0038)
	1 - Location Map (DEVAPP-24-0038)
	2 - Preliminary Site Plan (DEVAPP-24-0038)

	Item 4.	3d. DEVAPP-24-0057 SP Westside Addition Lot 6
	Staff Report (DEVAPP-24-0057)
	1 - Location Map (DEVAPP-24-0057)
	2 - Site Plan (DEVAPP-24-0057)
	3 - Preliminary Site Plan (DEVAPP-23-0197)

	Item 5.	3e. DEVAPP-24-0059 FP Westside Addition Lot 6
	Staff Report (DEVAPP-24-0059)
	1 - Location Map (DEVAPP-24-0059)
	2 - Final Plat (DEVAPP-24-0059)

	Item 6.	3f. DEVAPP-24-0058 Facade Westside Addition Lot 6
	Staff Report (DEVAPP-24-0058)
	1 - Location Map (DEVAPP-24-0058)
	2 - Facade Plan (DEVAPP-24-0058)

	Bottom

